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SOLICITATION NUMBER : HHR14029
Addendum Number: 1

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation™) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
[ ] Modify bid opening date and time
[ / | Modity specifications of product or service being sought
[¢/] Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[ ] Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ ] Correction of error

[ | Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

1. To provide copy of vendor questions and responses.
2. To provide revisions to the specifications to delete any reference made to Informatica or equal.
3. To provide Addendum Acknowledgement form.

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012
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ATTACHMENT A

Revised 6/8/2012
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HHR14029

guestings & Answars

1) Question: we find that some information is missing in certain places, {Page no. 7, Heading no,
3), {Page no. 11, Heading no, 3.0), {Page no. 14, Heading 0}

Answer: There is ng information missing on the identified pages and headings.

2) Question: What is the pre-bid meeting date? Will you allow us to attend the pre-bid meeting via
telephona?

Answer: Page 7, 3 PREBID Meeting. A pre-bid meeting will not be held prior to bid opening is

selected.

3) Question: What is the budget proposed for this project? Or what is the budget range of this
product? Or please [et us know if it is less than $500,000 or more than that?

Answaer: This information is not made available at this tima.

4) Question: What is the timeframe for the implementation of this project?

Answer: Software must be configured and installed within 30 days upon receipt of a purchase order or
notice to proceed,

5.) Question: The State seemed to go through a similar procurement process in March of this year
in Solicitation HHR13083, Can you tell me if that Solicitation wag completed, or is this
Solicitation replacing the previous one?

Answer: The previous solicitation was cancelled.

6.) Question: In Solicitation HHR14029 Page 1, you clearly identify a vendor for a Master Data
Management product, namely Informatica. Can you help me to understand if you have already
selected this vendor, or are you actively seeking bids from competing and/or alternative Master
Data Management product vendors.

Answer: This solicitation is a competitive bid procurement,

Revision to SpecHications: Revisions to the RFQ have been made below to remove any reference to
Informatica or equal.
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Page 1~ Line goo1

MDM Hub Licenses that includes 1,000,

000 Unconsolidated Records, 10 Datg Directors, Data Quality
Software Adapter and 1 I entity Resoly

tion Country Population
Page 23-21

“Contract item”

Page 28 ~3.1.1.40

The vendor must provide a license for the MDM Hub that Includes 1,000,000 Unconsolidated Records,
10 Data Directors, Datg Quality Software Adapter and 1 Identity Resolution Country Population,

Page 37-3,10.1

The vendar must provide 5 license for the MOM Hub that Includes 1,000,000 Unconsolidated Records,
10 Data Directors, Data Quality Software Adapter and 1 Identity Resolution Country Population,

Page 40 — Exhibit A

MDM Hub License that includes 1,000,000 Unconsolidated Records, 10 Data Directors, Data Quality
Software Adapterand 1 Identity Resolution Country Population.
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NQ.: HHR14029

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ ] Addendum No. 1 [ ] Addendum No. 6
[ ] Addendum No. 2 [ ] Addendum No. 7
[ ] Addendum No. 3 [ 1 Addendum No. 8
[ ] Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No.9
[ 1 Addendum No. 5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. 1
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012



